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August 19, 2014 

Ms. Jami Bailey, Director 
NMOCD 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 

Re: Administrative Application of BTA Oil Producers, L L C to plug back and convert 
the Brain 8036 JV-P #1 well to a saltwater disposal well 

Dear Ms. Bailey, 

On behalf of Limestone Livestock, LLC, please withdraw Limestone's objection to BTA's 
SWD Application referenced above. A copy of Limestone's May 16, 2014 objection is attached 
hereto for your convenience. 

Sincerely, 

HEIDEL, SAMBERSON, NEWELL, Cox & MCMAHON 

PBM:st 
Enclosures 
cc: Bill Angell 

James Bruce 
Oil Conservatioa Division 


